From: Toni Cone

To: Mercedes Barcia; Amanda Hawkins-Brown

Subject: FW: City of Venice Representative Reappointment - Sarasota County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Council (PARC)
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:22:53 AM
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Please put this reappointment on the agenda for 8/22.

Toni Cone

Records Manager/Deputy City Clerk
City Clerk's Office

City of Venice

401 W. Venice Ave

Venice, FL 34285

Tel:  941-882-7396

Email: TCone@Venicefl.gov

Web: www.venicegov.com
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Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app

store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go

directly to SeeClickFix at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning public records. Email
communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your
email address, may be disclosed to the public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Blanca Montoya <bmontoya@scgov.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Toni Cone <TCone@Venicefl.gov>

Subject: City of Venice Representative Reappointment - Sarasota County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Council (PARC)

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links and Requests for Login
Information

Good morning Toni,

Mr. John Hinshaw currently serves as the City of Venice Representative on the Sarasota County Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Council (PARC). He was appointed in 2021, and his term expires September 30, 2023. | spoke to Mr. Hinshaw and he wishes to be
reappointed and will be completing an application. Currently, at the September 26, 2023, Board of County Commission meeting is
when the Commissioners are set to vote for any new appointments or reappointments.

At your convenience, can you let me know when the City Council can vote for this or recommend reappointment of Mr. Hinshaw. The
meeting Minutes of when that occurs, or a letter is what | would need by August 24, 2023.

Please advise and let me know if | can assist in any other way. Thank you!

Blanca Montoya

Administrative Operations Analyst

Sarasota County Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources
1660 Ringling Blvd, Sarasota, FL 34236
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Office: 941-861-5515

Cell: 941-313-2155

Email: Bmontoya@scgov.net
Web: www.scgov.net
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Sarasota County i
All email sent to and from Sarasota County Government
is subject to the public record laws of the State of Florida.
To learn more about Florida’s Sunshine Law click here.
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